



Language: Chinese | English

Expertise: Dispute Resolution Corporate Criminal Law

Tel: 86 20 3949 8888

Fax: 86 20 8755 1834

Email: zhu@hylandslaw.com

基本信息

Education Background

1998-1999 | Harvard Law School | Visiting scholar at Harvard Law School specializing on Corporation and Investment Law

1994-1997 | Law School of Wuhan University Wuhan China | Doctor of Law (International Economic Law)

1980-1987 | Law School of Wuhan University Wuhan China | Master of Law (Public International Law) and Bachelor of Law (Major in Law)

Work Experience

2019-present | Hylands Law Firm | Partner

1998-2019 | Kunlun Law Firm | Executive Partner and Director

1993-1998 | Guangdong Economic and Trade Law Firm | Vice Director of Financial Real Estate Department

Guangdong Continent Law Firm | Partner

Guangdong Real Estate Legal Consultation Center, Department of Land and Resources of Guangdong Province | Vice Director

1987-1993 | Guangdong Wanbao Import and Export Company, Trade Development Department | Vice Director

Professional Qualification

1994 | Chinese Lawyer License

Professional Background

Social Activities

Member of the CPPCC

Vice Chairman of All China Lawyers Association

Member of the Research Advisory Committee of the CPPCC of Guangdong Province

Special Supervision of the Supreme People's Court

Member of the Selection Committee of Judge Prosecutors of Guangdong Province

Vice President of Guangdong European and American Alumni Association

Honors and Awards

2018.12 | Guangzhou Civil and Commercial Law Outstanding Contribution Award

2018.09 | Contribution Award for 40 Years of Reform and Opening Up

2017.09 | Excellent Proposal Award | The establishment of national databases of foreign law and international law honor

2014-2018 | Call for the abolition of the detaining education system | Proposed constitutional review on the system of detaining education and obtained a positive response by the Legislative Affairs Commission

During the NPC & CPPCC in 2018, the Standing Committee of the NPC has made a formal decision to abolish the system of detaining education in December 2018
